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Rivera, Maribel

From. Karen Warr [karen@boaksnbilling.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 2:42 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Dania Melancon

Subject: Beach White Smiles Inc /Chg Address

Please update the address as the business has moved:

Name: BEACH WHITE SMILES, INC
Document Number P11000045529
FEI/EIN Number 45-2299425

Principal Address:

76 East Merritt Island Causeway #201
Merritt Island FL 32952

No Other Changes

Thank you and Best Regards,
Karen Warr for Dania Melancon

From: Karen Warr

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 9:00 AM

To: corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

Subject: Beach White Smiles Inc /Add FEIN to Record

Florida Profit Corporation
Name: BEACH WHITE SMILES, INC

Document Number P11000045529
FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date Filed 05/12/2011
State FL

Status ACTIVE
Effective Date 05/07/2011

Please update FEIN to be: 45-2299425
No Other Changes

Thank you!
Karen

Karen Warr
Quickbooks Bookkeeper and Pro-Advisor

Books N Billing

Bookkeeping & Office Services for Small Businesses
www.booksnbilling.com
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V: 321-537-9198 .
F: 321-473-4711 S
Woman & USAF Veteran Owned - Small Business
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